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David Stevens
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February 11, 2019

BY EMAIL AND FILED VIA RESS
Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro Inc. - EB-2018-0056

We are counsel to Niagara-on-the-Lake Hydro (NOTL Hydro).

In Procedural Order No. 4, the Board set a schedule for written argument on the unsettled
items in this proceeding. Under that schedule, NOTL Hydro is to file argument in chief by
Tuesday, February 19", OEB staff and intervenors are to file their submissions by
Monday, February 25", and NOTL Hydro is to file its reply submissions by Friday, March
15,

We write to request that the date for NOTL Hydro's reply submissions be changed or
extended to Friday, March 15", NOTL Hydro’s president will be out of the country from
February 24" to March 8" and it will be difficult for him to provide instructions and
participate in the argument process during that time. If the OEB is able to grant this
request, then NOTL Hydro would have no concerns with the deadline for the other items
(especially the OEB staff and intervenor submissions) also being extended.

Thank you for your consideration.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Yours truly,

GG All parties registered in EB-2018-0056
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